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Donna Hosch

From: Cognito Forms <notifications@cognitoforms.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 2:49 AM
To: Lance Olive; Donna Hosch; Stacie Galloway
Subject: Advisory Board Interest Form - Renisha L Battle

 
Notice: This message is from an external sender. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you trust the sender, and can verify that the content is safe. 
 

Town of Apex 
Advisory Board Interest Form  

Entry Details 

I'M INTERESTED IN SERVING ON... Public Art Committee 

HOW DID YOU HEAR ABOUT THIS 
OPPORTUNITY TO SERVE? 

Town Website 

LEGAL NAME Renisha L Battle 

ADDRESS 1011 Maple Ave, Apex, North Carolina 27502 

DO YOU LIVE WITHIN THE APEX TOWN 
LIMITS? 

Yes 

EMAIL renishabattle@gmail.com 

MOBILE PHONE (919) 924-9096 

CURRENT EMPLOYER Keller Williams/ Victory Property Management 

CURRENT JOB TITLE Realtor/ Property Manager 

TELL US WHY YOU WOULD LIKE TO 
SERVE? 

Currently, I teach sewing classes and looking to 
open a camp for children who like to create. I am 
creative and have a artistic background. I think that 



2

designing and sewing is a lost art. I want to the 
community to enjoy something that will inspire them 
to create. 

PLEASE LIST ANY EDUCATION, 
SPECIAL SKILLS, OR EXPERIENCE 
YOU HAVE THAT WOULD BE USEFUL 
WHILE CONSIDERING THIS FORM. 

Bachelors of Science concentration Apparel & 
Textile 
Masters in Business Administration 
Member of the Chamber of Commerce 

IF YOU NOW SERVE, OR HAVE 
PREVIOUSLY SERVED ON ANY TOWN 
BOARDS, COMMISSIONS OR 
COMMITTEES, PLEASE LIST THE 
COMMITTEES AND DATES SERVED. 

I do not serve 

 

  
 

 

 


